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any, and all foreign-born except the half-breeds.
hese men seldom had any trouble with the Indians,

At the same time the Ceeur d’Aléne mission was equally prosperous. It
was situated on the Ceur d’Aléne River, ten miles above Ceeur d'Aléne Lake.
Here about 200 acres were enclosed and under cultivation; mission buildings,
a church, a flour-mill run by horse-power, 20 cows, 8 yokes of oxen, 100 S:gn.
horses, and mules, constitnted a prosperous settlement. About both of these
establishments the Indians were gathered in villages, eui:giong with the mis-
sionaries the abundance which was the reward of their rs. The mission
of 5t Mary in 1846 consisted of 12 houses, neatly built of logs, a church, a
small mill, and other buildings for farm use; 7,000 bushels of wheat, between
4,000 and 5,000 bushels of potatoes, and vegetables of varions kinds were
produced on the farm, which was irrigated by two small streams running
thmuﬁh it. The stock of the establishment consisted of 40 head of cattle,
some horses, and other animals. Then comes the old story. The condition
of the Indians was said to be greatly ameliorated. They no longer suffered
from famine, their children were taught, the women were shielded from the
barbarous treatment of their husbands, who now assumed some of the labor
formerly forced upon their wives and daughters, and the latter were no longer
sold by their parents. But alas for human schemes of happiness or philan-
throphy! When the Flatheads tock up the cross and the ploughshare they
fell victims to the diseases of the white race. When they no longer made
war on their enemies, the Blackfoot nation, these implacable foes gave them
no . They stole the horses of the Flatheads until they none left
with which to huns buffalo, and in pore malice shot their beef-cattle to
vent their feeding themselves at home, mot refraining from shooting the
owners whenever an opportunity offered. %ﬁtbi‘ system of persecution
they finally broke up the establishment of St Mary in 1850, the priests find-
ing it imposesible to keep the Indians settled in their vil under these cir-
cumstances. They resumed their migratory habits, and fathers having
no protection in their isolation, the mission buildings were sold to John Owen,
who, with his brother Francis, converted them into a trading-post and fort,
n.nddpnt the establishment in a state of defence against the ﬁlc:ukfmt ma-
rauders,

In 18534 the only missions in operation were these of the Sacred Heart at
Cceur d'Aléne, of St Ignatius at Kalispel Lake, and of 8t Paul at Colvill
though certain visiting stations were kept up, where baptisms were perform
periodically. In 1854, after the Stevens exploring expedition had made the
country somewhat more habitable by treaty with the Blackfoot and
other tribes, Hoeken, who seems nearly as indefatigable as De Smet,
selected a site for & new mission, ‘not far from Flathead Lake, and about fifty
miles from the old mission of St Mary." Here he erected during the summer
several frame buildings, a chn]i'ﬂ, eh and dwellings, and gathered about
him a camp of Kootenais, Flatbows, Pend d'Oreilles, Flatheads, and Kalis-
pels. Rails for fencing were cut to the number of 18,000, a large field put
under cultivation, and the mission of St Ignatins in the Flathead mnntryﬁ-
came the successor of St Mary. In the new ‘reduction,” the fathers were
assisted by the officers of the exploring expedition, and especially by Lieut
Mullan, who wintered in the Bitterroot Valley in 18564-5. In retarn, the
fathers assisted Gov. Stevens at the treaty-grounds, and endeavored to coa-
trol the Coeur d'Alénes and Spokanes in the troubles that immediately fol-
lowed the treaties of 1855, of which I have given an account elsewhers. Sub-
sequently the mission in the Bitterroot Valley was revived, and the Flatheads
were taught there until their removal to the reservation at Flathead Lake,
which reserve included St Ignatius mission, where a school was first opened
in 1863 by Father Urbanus Grassi. In 1858 the missionaries at the Flathead
missions had 300 more barrels of flour than they could consume, which they
sold to the forts of the American Fur Co. on the Missouri, and the Indians




TOWN OF GREAT FALLS. it

houses, three churches, and a $20,000 school build-
ing. Such is the vigor of Montana's population.**

" A Tittle onal and territorial history will not be out of place here.
Abeat 1881, Paria (ibsomn, I.E[iunaar of Minneapolis, and who anderstoed the
part the water-power of the Missiasippi river at the falla of St Anthony had
played in the builnliniup of that city, first conceived the idea of founding a
ﬂlg b the Great Falls of the Missouri. His knowledge of this water-power
and the surrounding country was chiefly obtained from J. K. Casater of Belt,
and [ats in the above-mentioned year, in company with J. A. Whitmore and
H. P. Rolfe, with James Buros as driver for the party, he set out from Ben-
ton to porsonally inspect the described locality. There were no roads, the
party experienced ditficulty in finding the several falls in order to compare
their power, but decided the Great Falla impracticable, and a snow-storm
mmitﬁ on, they returned to Ft Benton., Iun the .Pﬁnﬁd“f 18582, Gibann maide
several visita to the falls, and in August, with Gov. erton, Charles Gib-

son, and H. P. Rolfe, selected the present site, and made a preliminary sur-

vey of the town paratory to placing scrip thereon. Soon after, Gibson
formed :‘annerallj:;; with James J. Hill, the railway magnate. During the
winter, additional land was filed on, and when all was ssenre, in 1883 a final
survey of the town was made, Paris Gibson and Jerry Colling, with Holfe,
marking out the position of the principal business street, which was called
Central Avenue, and was made EO feet wide, all the other streeta and ave-
noes being 80 feat in width. In the antumn of 1853, John Woods erected
the first log-house, on Tenth Ave. Scuth. In the following April, Rolfe built
the first frame-house, and George E. Huey the second, after which the town
company’s secretary, H. 0. Chowen, commenced erecting an office, and Walker
& Carter s restaurant, partlly of boards, and partly of canvas. Liberal ad-
vertiaing was reatored to. In the mean time the coal mines at Sand Couleé
were being opened, and quite a village was wing up there. In the mean
time, also, James J. Hill was maturing his plans for Lringing the Manitoba
railroad to Great Falls by 1888, 700 miles across the great Indian reservation
north of the Missouri. f)ﬂriug the summer, Col go of Helena visited the
Falls and quietly selected the route of the Montana Central. The firm of
Murphy, Maclay, & Co. opened a store at Great Falls, with W. P. Wrea in
charge. This was followed by Beachley Bros & Hickory's store. E. B
I.nrg'enl. had & store on the opposite side of the river, and William Wamer
opened a restaurant which served for the hotel of Great Falle for some time.
In 1885 Will Hanks, who had been pullishing the Risieg Sun at Sun River,
moved his plant to the new town, and on the 14th of May began the issuance
of the H"'HE-'y T'vitune. A achool districk was organized this year, a school-
house built, and Gibson, Rolfe, and Lee wers the first trusteea of the district,
Rev. J. M. Largent being teacher. A saw-mill was eracted by MoClay &
dyers, and t.l:u;y, with Holter & Co,, furnished lumber for the improvementa
[ the town. ta growth was slow until, in the winter of 1885-6, word came
hat engineers were surveying a railroad line through Prickly Pear cafion,
svealing the purposs of the Montana Central company. From this time
1e growth was more rapid and assured. In 1866 the town had 600 inhabi-

nts. By great exertion, the Manitoba railroad was completed to Great
ills in tober 1887, when a great celebration testitied the satisfaction of
e people. In November the road to Helena was opened. Truly the ways

the 19th eentury town-builders resemble not the ways of their ancestors of
=n one century ago. Some opposition waa offered in the legislature to the
ranization of the county of Cascade, but the measure was carried through
15887, and the county officials wers sworn in on the 2lat of Dec. The first
rd of commissioners consisted of Charlea Wegner, J. A, Harris, and E. K.
1igon; sheriff, C. P. Downing; county treasurer, A. E Dickerman; pro-
+ judge, H. P. Rolfe; clerk and recorder, J. W. Matkin; assessor, R. T.
ham; attorney, George W. Taylor; supt of schools, Misa Beasie Ford.



T4 GENERAL DEVELOFMENT.

Benton has 1,000 inhabitants, and is a well-built,
thriving town. A substantial iron bridge 875 feet

The events of 1888 were the completion of the wagon-road and railread
bridges, the eatablishment of great reduction works, the holding of two terms
of ecourt, which cleared the moral atmosphere to a considerabls extent, the
building of a jail and two churches, the completion of the Sand Coaleé rail-
road, the creation of a board of trade, and the erection of a large nomber of
business Luildings, the public-school edifice, and two hotels, one of which is
among the best in Montana. Another newspaper, the Leader, was estal-
1I'.uh.n1IEJuna 16, 1888, In October the city was incorporated, and Paris Gil-
son chosen mayor. A hundred years from now, when Great Falls is a great
city, these details of ita origin will not be withoot interest or value, Lut guite
the reversa.

Paris (Gibaon came to Montana in 1879 to engage in sheep-raising, and his
consequent observations of the country led to his fortunate investment in
land at the falls of the Missouri. I have no data concerning his previous life.

Hen. H. P. Holfs was born in Vi in 1849, and edueated thers, choosing
law for a Em{auuim. He came to Montana in 1876, and was for two years
supt of pullic schools in Helena. Dhuring 1879 he was managing editor of the
Butte Miver. He pext removed to Fort Benton, where he tised law,
but in 1884 located permansuntly in Great Falls. He was elected probate
j'udFﬁ in 1886, serving one term, but prefers to keep out of politics.

zeorge W. Taylor was Lborn on & farm near Lezington, Ky, in 1853, raised
and educated in his native state, where he also tanght school for several years
He eame to Montana in 1883 and stodied law with Hon. J. K. Toole, being
admitted to the bar in 1884, Immediately he located at Great Falls, the
first lawyer there. He was appointed county attorney on the organization
of Cascade co,, and in 1888 elected to the same position, He was a candi-
date for reélection on the state ticket of 1889,

E G. Maclay was born in Ponn. in 1844, and removed with his parents
to 5t Louia when a child. He came to Montana in 1863, and for twenty years
was engaged in freighting, after which he entered mercantile life. He was
the first merchant in Great Falla.

Ira Hg:rl. born in Ohio in 1839, went to Colo in 1839, and came to Mou-
tana in 1863. Mining and cattle-raising was his business ontil 1884, when be
erected a saw-mill at Erut Falls, and has been in lumber business ever since.
He was one of the organizers of the Electric Light Co. of Great Falls, of which
be is president, and is one of the principal owners in the water-works.

H. W. Child was born in 1855 in 3an Francisco, and educated there, bei
a clerk in the stationery-house of H. 8. Crocker & Co. from 1870 to 1875. He
camé to Montana in 1876, a ing in various enterprises until 18582, when
he became gG'enuil manager of the Gloster and Gzﬁsgnr{' mines. In 1887 he
removed to Great Falls as m er of the Montans Smelting Co.

H. 0. Chowen was born in Minneapolis, Minn., in 1859, and educated
there. He came to Great Falls in 1884, in the m%l:]r of Paris Gibacn., In
1885 ho organized the Cataract Mill Co., to which he gives his special atten.
tion, but is largely intereated in city real estate.

J. H. Fairchild, born in Maine in 1856, removed to Hinnnpnlil ak
the age of 9 years, and was there educated. He studied medicine and
graduated from the Pennsylvania Medical College in 1850, and was surgeon
of the Phila hospital for two years. He then practised a year in Minn, after
which he came to Ureat Falls, where he now practisea his profession. Hs
waa slected mayor in the spring of 1889,

A G, Llﬂliy'll born in Maine in 1851, and educated in his native
state. He studied medicine at the Maine Medical College, Portland, grada-
ating in 1878. He came to Montana and purchased a cattle ranche in what
in now Caseade co. in 1884, living on hia land and timng his profesmon
When Great Falls was argl.uiaag he removed to town, but retaios his
land and stock.
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tain ranges. Here are the great cataracts of the
Missour1, having a total fall 0[5;12 feet. The first, or
Black Eagle fall, has a sheer descent of 28} feet, and
an available fall of 54 fcet, which will be utilized the
present year (1889), The Rainbow fall has a per-
E{endicuiar descent of 49 feet; Colter's fall, 14 feet;

orse-shoe fall, 20 feet; and the Great fall, 100 feet,
with rapids between—the whole constituting a water
power unequalled. Coal, iron, and limestone abound
within a few miles of the new town of Great Falls.
The advantages of the place have been recognized,
and a million-dollar smelter has been erected, with a
capacity for reduction of 250 tons of ore daily; al-
though the works are only one fourth their proposed
size, as it is intended to make this the largest smelter
for the reduction of silver-lead ores in the world. The
population of Great Falls is 2,500, and its improve-
ments, exclusive of the Manitoba and Montana
Central railroad properties, are valued at $2,500,000.
There is a branch railroad line to the Sand Couleé
coal mines, where 850 persons are employed, and will
be extended to the silver, copper, and Galena mines
in the Belt range. A stone and iron wagon bridge
1,000 feet long spans the Missouri at Great Falls,
The town is a shipping-point for stock and wool
About 29,000 sheep, 10,000 cattle, and 1,000,000
Euunda of wool were shipped from there in 1888. It

as been incorporated as a city, has water-works in
progress, has a large saw and planing mill, the largest
flour-mill in Montana, two agricultural-implement

ition of secretary of the Virginia City and Truckee Railroad Co. Inm
BE5 he removed to Anaconda, wglhere he iiaume cashier of the lst National

bank. Tn Aug. 1889 he was nominated state senator from Deer Lodge co.,

and elected. )

C. A. Broadwater, born in Mo. in 1840, had limited means of adnﬂho_u,
and when 17 years of age b clerking for a commission firm in 5% Louia
In 1859 hie went to Colo, and in 1864 came to Montana, where for 4 years be
was wagon-maater of the . Freighting Co. In 1868 he purchased an interest
in the business, and was actively engaged in it until 1579, when be sold cut.
He then secursd the pmbtm:farshlp at Fort Maginnis, which he retained
until 1883, when he located in Helena and organized the Montana National
bank, of which be is president.




	Inside Cover
	p.604
	p.773
	p.774
	p772

